
Question 3: 

For firms intending to submit writing samples of work recently done for CMHC as part of 
submissions to the RFSO, please advise if CMHC would consider it a conflict of interest to include 
reference from a CMHC employee who was the main contact on such work as one of the three 
references to be provided in the bid? 

Response: 

This would not be considered a conflict of interest. Work samples and references from CMHC 

are acceptable. 

Question 4: 

What has been the volume of call ups in over the previous standing offer period? 
 
Response: 
 
90 call-ups have been issued to date, for a total value of $274,653.67 
 
Question 5: 
 
How many successful bidders were on the previous standing offer? 
 
Response: 
 
25 bidders were successful. 
 
Question 6: 
 
What was the percentage of call ups between the successful bidders on the previous standing 
offer? 
 
Response: 
 
This is not data that was tracked in the previous standing offer. 
 
Question 7: 
 
Who are the incumbents on the previous standing offer? 
 
Response: 
 
The list of incumbents on the previous standing offer is confidential to CMHC. 
 
 


